
 

 
 
August 28, 2020 
 
Adult & Dislocated Worker Programs 
Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development 
201 E Washington Ave 
Madison, WI 53707 
608-266-7406 
bwtdwerinq@dwd.wisconsin.gov 
 
And 
 
Office of Governor Tony Evers 
115 East State Capitol 
Madison, WI 53707 
 
To Whom It may Concern:  
 
This letter is notice that Avis Budget Car Rental, LLC and its subsidiaries (“Company”) will be extending 
the furlough period or implementing permanent layoffs for employees who work at: 
 

 La Crosse Airport – 2850 Airport Drive, La Crosse, WI 54603 

 Milwaukee/General Mitchell Airport – 5300 S. Howell Avenue, Milwaukee, WI 53207 

 West Allis – 1921 S. 108th Street, Milwaukee, WI 53227 
 

There are 10 employees currently affected at this employment site: 
 10 employees will have their Furlough extended indefinitely 
 

Location Position Title Extended Furlough Layoff 

La Crosse, WI Shuttler  6 0 

Milwaukee, WI Administrative 
Assistant 

1 0 

West Allis (Milwaukee, WI) Technician  3 0 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, these employees were placed on a partial or full furlough in or around 
April-June 2020.  At that time, the Company fully expected these furloughs to last less than six (6) 
months.  Unfortunately, the financial hardship on the Company caused by the pandemic has not 
improved to the degree we had hoped by this time.  Therefore, the Company has made the difficult 
decision to extend furloughs for some employees and implement layoffs for others at this work location.  
Furloughs will continue for until further notice. Layoffs will be permanent. 
 
The continued economic hardship resulting from the COVID-19 pandemic and the negative impact of 
recently issued Travel Advisories on our car rental business were not reasonably foreseeable earlier, 



preventing us from making this decision and providing you with this notice sooner.  Therefore, we are 
providing you with this notice as soon as was practicable.   
 
There are not bumping rights at this location. The effected employees are not represented by a union.  
 
We are also giving appropriate notice to the affected workers and any unions.  Those notices include 
information about how to contact the State Unemployment Insurance office. 
  
I attest to the truthfulness of the contents of this letter as of this date. Should you wish further information, 
please contact me at the following phone number: (734)747-2954 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lundon Henderson 
Human Resources Business Partner 

           Lundon Henderson


